UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
AGRICULTURAL MARKETING SERVICE
DAIRY PROGRAMS
MILK MARKET ADMINISTRATOR

APPALACHIAN MARKETING AREA 10301 Brookridge Village Blvd.
Federal Order No. 5 Louisville, Kentucky 40291-4467

Phone: 502-499-0040 (Mail) P. O. Box 91528

Fax: 502-499-8749 Louisville, Kentucky 40291-0528

E-Mail: friedly@malouisville.com http://www.malouisville.com

April 19, 2018
TO: Regulated Handlers, Appalachian Marketing Area
FROM: Market Administrator, Louisville, KY

SUBJECT: Transportation Credit Fund Assessment and Administrative Fund
Assessment

Effective July 1, 2018, the Transportation Credit Balancing Fund
assessment rate for the Appalachian Marketing Area will be decreased
$0.05 per hundredweight on all producer milk assigned to Class 1. This
decreases the assessment rate from $0.15 per hundredweight to $0.10 per
hundredweight and will be reflected on the Announcement of Advanced
Class Prices released on June 20, 2018.

Effective July 1, 2018, the administrative assessment rate for Appalachian
Marketing Area will be increased $0.02 per hundredweight on all producer
milk. This raises the assessment rate from $0.05 per hundredweight to
$0.07 per hundredweight.
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